From: @commonpurpose.org.uk

Sent: 23 March 2009 14:50

To:

Subject: Common Purpose Media Stories
Dear Advisory Group Members

You may be aware that 8BC Radio 5 Live ran a feature on Common Purpose on the Donal MacIntyre show on
Sunday 8 March. The feature was mainly concerned with the conspiracy theories that have suggested that
Common Purpose has a more sinister purpose,

These untrue claims were very effectively quashed during the programme and we were generally pleased with
the outcome and we have received much positive feedback. These allegations have had a very serious impact on
our staff and we hope that they will now be laid to rest.

There were questions raised during the broadcast that we are a secret organisation, which are completely
without foundation. However, we are always happy to find ways to do things better and if The broadcast raises
anything that we feel we can improve upon, we will address those things.

If you have any queries regarding the programme or any other issues you feel would be pertinent please contact
our Managing Director, Carcline Duckworth at Caroline. Duckworth@ commonpurpose.org.uk. Anyone who did not
hear the programme who wishes to do so access it from through our website.

Very best wishes
Caroline

Caroline Duckworth
Managing Director )
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Common Purpose gives leaders the inspiration, the knowledge and the connections they need to produce real
change.
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